() (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: We are DHS: Rescue Beacons
Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 2:27:54 PM
Attachments: We are DHS (3).docx

image001.png
Sir,

Please see the attached revised document.

Respectfully,

22 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Public Information Officer /Border Community Liaison

Tucson Sector Communications Division

United States Border Patrol

Gl (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Fen (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent;

& (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: We are DHS: Rescue Beacons

10-4 will do.

Thank you,
SEZN(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Tucson Sector Border Patrol

Field Communications Branch
Border Community Liaison Branch Chief

From (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:44 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: We are DHS: Rescue Beacons




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

This document looks good.

Thank you. Please include a quote from the Chief Patrol Agent and we will
forward the final document up for review.

Thank youl!

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 1:02 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: We are DHS: Rescue Beacons

Ma’am,
This is the DHS doc we would like to submit. It is recommended that a quote is provided. |
recommend that this come from (RARBQEOIEY . | d you review and forward for his approval?

Thank you,
SElYY (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Tucson Sector Border Patrol
Field Communications Branch

Border Commun qison Branch Chief

From: [(XCIN(NCAI(®)
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 12:49 PM

W (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: We are DHS: Rescue Beacons

Sir,
It was recommended that this article have a quote, | believe SASMORIRY,  |d be the right person



for this unless this is to be attributed to the Chief.
Your thoughts?

Whomever is chosen will need to be provided the quote for edits if needed.

Thank you,

Sz (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Tucson Sector Border Patrol
Field Communications Branch

Border Community Liaison Branch Chief
i(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

From (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:59 AM

(2?((62, (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

Subject: We are DHS: Rescue Beacons
Sir,

| have attached(JXCIREIAEIN®) changes to the document. (b) (5)

Who

would we quote in regards to those statements? Please advise.

Respectfully,

22 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Public Information Officer /Border ommunity Liaison
Tucson Sector Communications Division

United States Border Patrol

office IROIGNOIV®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)







(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)






